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Yvonne Witchell

From: Saima Rasul 
Sent: 28 July 2023 12:38
To: Colwill,Fiona swp57463
Subject: Eden CCTV request for 01/07/2023, Eden Wine Bar, Bridgend, CF311LJ.

Hi Fiona, 
Amy Baker one of the officer has been requested the footage, they needed from 12:30 till 3:30 am because it’s too 
long i can’t download the footage on email, I downloaded on USB and dropped off at the front desk yesterday, today 
again i received the email  request please forward the USB to the related case officer. 
 
Kind regards, 
Mrs Rasul. 
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